
June 1, 1994
Docket No. 50-271

0

Mr. James P. Pelletier, VP-Engineering
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation |

Ferry Road
Brattleboro, VT 05301 !

IDear Mr. Pelletier: 1

SUBJECT: INDIVIDUAL PLANT EXAMINATION OF EXTERNAL EVENTS (IPEEE) FOR VERMONT
YANKEE (TAC NO. M83689)

References: (1) Letter, VYNPC to USNRC, BVY 94-038, dated 4/13/94
(2) NEI White Paper, Justification for Reduction in IPEEE i

Program Based on Revised LLNL Seismic Hazard Results, dated
April 1994

In your letter (Ref.1), you stated that Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation (VYNPC) intends to revise its commitments with respect to the
Vermont Yankee IPEEE effort. Specifically, it intends to: (1) perform a i
reduced scope seismic examination, instead of a focussed scope, for the '

seismic portion of the IPEEE, and (2) implement its IPEEE consistent with the
schedule for resolution of USI A-46, therefore delaying the IPEEE submittal .

date from June 1995 to December 1995. |
.

As you may be aware, Information Notice 94-32, " Revised Seismic Hazard
Estimates" was recently issued advising licensees that the NRC is revisiting
the seismic IPEEE program to consider the potential impact of the revised LLNL
resul ts . In the revisit, we plan to evaluate alternate binning criteria using
absolute hazard information to determine if restructuring of the seismic IPEEE
program to meet the IPEEE objectives is warranted. Until the results of this
revisit become available, we are not able to accept your revised approach,
i.e., to perform only a reduced scope seismic examination at Vermont Yankee,
as meeting the objectives of the IPEEE.

Although, we cannot accept your proposed revision of the seismic IPEEE program
at this time, we will address your request at the completion of the revisit. |

With regard to your second request, i.e., to delay your submittal until
December 1995, we find your revised submittal schedule acceptable. !

l

Sincerely, !
Original signed by i

Daniel H. Dorman, Project Manager
9406080195 940601 Project Directorate I-3

fDR ADOCK 05000271 Director of Reactor Projects - I/II
,

PDR Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
cc: See next page
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'

Docket No. 50-271
f

Mr. James P. Pelletier, VP-Engineering
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
Ferry Road
Brattleboro, VT 05301

Dear Mr. Pelletier:

SUBJECT: INDIVIDUAL PLANT EXAMINATION OF EXTERNAL EVENTS (IPEEE) FOR VERMONT
YANKEE (TAC N0. M83689)

References: (1) Letter, VYNPC to USNRC, BVY 94-038, dated 4/13/94
(2) NEI White Paper, Justification for Reduction in IPEEE

Program Based on Revised LLNL Seismic Hazard Results, dated
April 1994

<

In your letter (Ref. 1), you stated that Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Corporation (VYNPC) intends to revise its commitments with respect to the
Vermont Yankee IPEEE effort. Specifically, it intends to: (1) perform a
reduced scope seismic examination, instead of a focussed scope, for the
seismic portion of the IPEEE, and (2) implement its IPEEE consistent with the
schedule for resolution of USI A-46, therefore delaying the IPEEE submittal.
date from June 1995 to December 1995.

.

As you may be aware, Information Notice 94-32, " Revised Seismic Hazard
Estimates" was recently issued advising licensees that the NRC is revisiting
the seismic IPEEE program to consider the potential impact of the revised LLNL
results. In the revisit, we plan to evaluate alternate binning criteria using
absolute hazard information to determine if restructuring of the seismic IPEEE
program to meet the IPEEE objectives is warranted. Until the results of this
revisit become available, we are not able to accept your revised approach,
i.e., to perform only a reduced scope seismic examination at Vermont Yankee,
as meeting the objectives of the IPEEE.

.

I
Although, we cannot accept your proposed revision of the seismic IPEEE program '

at this time, we will address your request at the completion of the revisit. I

With regard to your second request, i.e., to delay your submittal until
l

December 1995, we find your revised submittal schedule acceptable. |
.

Sincerely, |-

0 "x-

Daniel H. Dorman, Project Manager
,

Project Directorate I-3
Director of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page'
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I Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
' Operations,

, ,

'

cc:

Mr. Jay Thayer, Vice President G. Dana Bisbee, Esq.
Yankee Atomic Electric Company Office of the Attorney General
580 Main Street Environmental Protection Bureau
Bolton, Massachusetts 01740-1398 State House Annex

25 Capitol Street
Regional Administrator, Region I Concord, New Hampshire 03301-6937

'

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road Resident Inspector
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406 Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
R. K. Gad, III P. O. Box 176
Ropes & Gray Vernon, Vermont 05354
One International Place
Boston, Massachusetts 02110-2624 Chief, Safety Unit

Office of the Attorney General
Mr. Richard P. Sedano, Commissioner One Ashburton Place,19th Floor
Vermont Department of Public Service Boston, Massachusetts 02108
120 State Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, Vermont 05602 Mr. David Rodham, Director

Massachusetts Civil Defense Agency
Public Service Board 400 Worcester Rd.
State of Vermont P.O. Box 1496
120 State Street Framingham, Massachusetts 01701-0317
Montpelier, Vermont 05602 ATTN: James Muckerheide

Chairman, Board of Selectmen Mr. Raymond N. McCandless
Town of Vernon Vermont Division of Occupational
Post Office Box 116 and Radiological Health
Vernon, Vermont 05354-0116 Administration Building

Montpelier, Vermont 05602
Mr. J. P. Pelletier, Vice President
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Mr. L. A. Tremblay

Corporation Senior Licensing Engineer
Ferry Road Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power
Brattleboro, Vermont 05301 Corporation

580 Main Street
Bolton, Massachusetts 01740-1398

Mr. Robert J. Wanczyk, Plant Manager
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station
P.O. Box 157, Governor Hunt Road
Vernon, VT 05354

Mr. Donald A. Reid, Vice President
Operations

Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
Ferry Road
Brattleboro, Vermont 05301


